
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 9:28 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Reminder BOY training starts at 9:30 ET 
 
This is a friendly reminder that the Kentucky Student Information System (KSIS)/Infinite Campus 2025-
2026 Kentucky-Specific Beginning-of-Year Training starts at 9:30 ET today. 
Below are all the essential details you’ll need for the training.  

• Title: Kentucky Student Information System (KSIS)/Infinite Campus 2025-2026 Kentucky-Specific 
Beginning-of-Year Training 

• When:  9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 CT, today – July 17 ** Note: Each session will start promptly as 
scheduled to accommodate participants who wish to attend specific topics only. 

• Agenda: 2025-26 Beginning-of-Year KSIS Training Agenda 
• Slides: Download the presentation slides here: 2024-2025 KSIS Beginning-of-Year Slides (The 

slides will be available to download through Friday, July 25; however, if you need them after this 
date, please reach out to KDE Data Services at kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov. 

• Training Videos: Sessions will be recorded and available early next week on the KDE Media 
Portal KSIS Archive tab. 

• EILA: To receive EILA credit, complete the post-training survey you receive by email after the 
training. Certificates will be distributed via email within one week. Please check your Junk Mail 
folder if you do not see it in your inbox. 

• Accessibility: If you need training resources in an alternate format, please send your request to 
KDE Data Services at kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov. 

We encourage you to share this opportunity with others in your district who might be interested in one 
or more of the topics.  
You are not required to register but must register to receive EILA credit. Registration link. 
Use the Join Event link to join the training. 
 
 
DeDe Conner 
Division Director, Chief Data Officer 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 ext. 2208  
Email: dede.conner@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 

https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/2025-26_BoY_KSIS_Training_Agenda.pdf
https://www.education.ky.gov/_layouts/download.aspx?SourceUrl=https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/2025-26_KSIS_Beginning-of-Year_Training.pptx
mailto:kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov
https://mediaportal.education.ky.gov/technology/ksis/
https://mediaportal.education.ky.gov/technology/ksis/
mailto:kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevents.teams.microsoft.com%2Fevent%2Fc4702dc5-4f98-463a-a6c1-97c4bb2ce5bf%25409360c11f-90e6-4706-ad00-25fcdc9e2ed1&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C25bf8691476e4e0bf8e508ddc535bd2b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638883556886159981%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z%2B551H14%2BOlcXaoO7mZyCp1qMriKJ8Jn4YWGT5Uu9Xk%3D&reserved=0
https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/c4702dc5-4f98-463a-a6c1-97c4bb2ce5bf@9360c11f-90e6-4706-ad00-25fcdc9e2ed1
mailto:dede.conner@education.ky.gov


This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
 
 


